SiAIE UF NEW WIEXICU
foo ENERGY anp MINERALS DEPARTMENT

L ) OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

BRUCE KING P.0. DRAWER DO
GOVERNOH ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210

LARRY KEHOE (505) 746-4861
SECRETARY Februa ry 15, 1979

Mzsa Petroleum Co.
1000 Vaughn Bldg.
Midland, TX 79701

Re: Gardner St. #1-K
8-19-23 - Morrow
Runyan Fed.Com. #1-E
17-19-23 - Abo

Gentlemen:

Please complete and return two (2) copies of the enclosed Form C-123s
in order that new pools may be established for the subject wells. The
suggested pool names should consist of a local geographical name plus
the name of the producing formation.

Very truly yours,

AJ‘. 4: f,/ Z./ﬂ

W.A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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